
















































• Ms: Nithya Radhakrishnan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Thanks & Regards, 

Mr.Satish Kumar Singh 
19 June 2024 15:20 
Ms. Nithya Radhakrishnan 
FW: Invite for Sports day -Zasba 2022 
IMG-20220324-WA0014Jpg 

Satish Singh I Manager-Academic Administration 

� 080-6113 3800 EXTN: 822 

1 IIHMR ;�;�Ti
l

e. 7E OF HCAI.Tl I fJ.Af-lAGE#H, T Rt;,E4, ri 

So;•' (- • • !IH\IR r--•·p 
BANGALORE •••• ' •• •• • _, = 

� 

From: Dr.Sarala.R <sarala.r@iihmrbangalore.edu.in> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 8:09 PM 
To: Mail List IHMRB <maillist@iihmrbangalore.edu.in> 
Subject: Invite for Sports day -Zasba 2022 

Dear All 

Don Jt 1niss the fun) to burn so111e calotie and to store the 
1nemories far the past!!! 

On behalf of the Sport Committee, I am happy to invite you 
all to the 'Jazba 2022' -sport event involving Faculty, Staffs 
and Students at the Institute. 

For lnstiMe of Hea!th Management Re�earch,Bangalore 

��� 
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f NSTJTUTE OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 

Event Report 

Title of Activity* Sports meet - JAZBA 

School/Centre Name * IIHMRB 

23th Mar to 1 st Apr 2022 

Poster* 

YouTube/Facebook Link: (if live steamed or NA 
video osted on FBIYT. 

Social media link (prornoting in any one 

Facebook/Jnstagram/Twitter is mandatory) 

NA 

No. of Students* (only no. to be written, list 91 
in excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
re uirement 
No. of Faculty* (only no. to be written , list in 7

excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
re uirement 

No. of External Participants NA 
(students+faculty) [write NA if not 
a licable 

IIHMR 
BA GALORE 

• For Institute of Health Ma�agemen\ Re�rch,Bangalore















INSTITUTE OF HEALTH MANAGEMEN I Ht�t:.At<1...n 
'l 

LIST OF STUDENTS ATTENDED JAZBA SPORTS MEET 2022 

Date: 28.3.2022 

• 

tr n•rf 
........ ,., 

SI. No. Reg. No. Name 

1 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/464 Dr.Akansha Ramteke 

2 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/466 Ms.Akula Naga Pranavi 

3 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/467 Dr.Amlan Ankit Samanta Sinhar 

4 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/477 Mr.Ayan Dirghangi 

5 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/482 Mr.Chikurthi Madan 

6 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/485 Dr.Disha Shaji 

7 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/498 Dr.Kalyani Mayuresh Kusurkar 

8 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/503 Ms. Madhumitha S 

9 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/519 Dr.Pasala Sri Sai Sindhu 

10 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/523 Dr.Phaniteja Yalavarthi 

11 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/524 Ms. Prajakta Uday Dhargalkar

12 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/531 Mr.Rajendra M Hiremath 

13 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/537 Dr.Sakshi Mehta 

14 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/540 Mr.Saptarshi Banerjee 

15 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/547 Dr.Baisa Shushrutha 

16 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/550 Dr.Supriya Jha 

17 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/554 Dr.Tamarana Giri Teja 

18 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/555 Mr.Tejan Kumar Swain 

19 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/557 Dr.Upasana Bajpai 

20 IIHMRB/PGDM/2021-23/558 Lt. Col.Vikram Prasanna 

• For Institute of Hea!lh Management REsearch,Bar,galore





































































































INSTITUTE OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT RES·EARCH 
--:: 

Event Report 

Title of Activity* 18th Foundation day celebrations 

School/Centre Name * IIHMRB 
13 th December 2022 

Time* 05.00pm 

Poster* 

YouTube/Facebook Link: (if live steamed or NA 
video osted on FBIIT 

Social media link (promoting in any one NA 
Facebookllnstagram/Twitter is mandatory) 

No. of Students* (only no. to be written, list 101 
in excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
re uirement 

La e Shn PD Agarwal 

DECEMBER 

j 13 I A- s 00 PM 

2022 

VE, UE I Hl1P BA'IGALORE 

For ln�litut� oi He3!U11.!::r�gement RE· :.:rch,Bangalore 

�� 
Director 
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INSTITUTE OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 

Event Report 

Title of Activity* Poster Making Competition 

Organized by (School/Centre Name)* IIHMRB 

Program Theme* Based on Health Day 

Date* 6/4/2023 

Time* 

Poster* 

YouTube/Facebook Link: (if live steamed or NA 

video posted on FBIYT) 
Social media link (promoting in any one NA 
Facebook/Jnstagram/Twitter is mandat01y) 

No. of Students* (only no. to be written, list 30 
in excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
requirement) 
No. of Faculty* (only no. to be written, list in 6 

excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
requirement) 
(Geotag) Photograph-!* 

-
.

� n�tf 
......- ,. 
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• For Institute of Heallh Ma�agement Research.Bangalore









































































































lNSTITUTE OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT RES·EARCH 

Event Report 

Title of Activity* HR Managemertt and Navratri Celebration 

Mana ement Club IIHMRB 
Program Theme* To provide insights into HR practices while 

fosterin creat1vi and teamwork. 
Date* 03/10/2022 

Time* 3.30 PM 

Poster* 

YouTube/Facebook Link: (if live steamed or NA 
video osted on FBIYT 

No. of Students* (only no. to be written, list 57 
in excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
re uirement 

No. of Faculty* (only no. to be written, list in 9 
excel or word should be maintain at 
department level as proof for any further 
re uirement 

DE:Vt POOJA 

AOORESS BY USHA MA'AM 

CULTURAL ACTS 

M1thJdi,1,urA mard•nt Jllclt 

Dhunuc:hl Neac:h 

C.rb.t s� ... 

nlrf ------ . 
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INSTITUTE OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT REStAt-e1.;11 

LIST OF STUDENTS ATTENDED HR MANAGEMENT AND NAVARATRI 

CELEBRATIONS 2022 

Date: 03.10.2022 

S.no Reg. No. Name 

1 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/570 Ms.Aanchal V eliyambra 

2 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/576 Mr. Arun S 

3 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/584 Dr. Chaithanya V N 

4 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/587 Ms. Chuki G urung 

5 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/588 Ms. Deekshitha Prabhu 

6 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/591 Ms.E Chareeshma 

7 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/595 Mr.Harish Kumar S 

8 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/596 Ms. Indira Saha 

9 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/598 Ms.Jewella Regina Pires 

10 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/608 Dr.Madhuri Borule 

11 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/613 Ms. Mohini lngale 

12 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/616 Ms.Mrunali 

13 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/621 Ms. Paneri B Desai 

14 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/622 Dr. Parsha Ramu 

15 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/624 Dr. Pranathi Kethineedi 

16 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/626 Ms. Pratikshya Mishra 

17 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/628 Mr.Prithvi Sai Konathala 

18 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/629 Ms.Radhu B 

19 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/631 Ms.M Ramya 

20 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/632 Dr. Rashmi Muley 

21 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/633 Dr. Richa Vishwakanna 

22 IIHMRB/PGDM/2022-24/635 Mr.RosonD 

For lnstiMe of Health Management R�ateh,Bangalore 

��� 
Director 








